EXHIBIT V



From: Ted Chester [mailto:tchester@smilandlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, August 8, 2014 10:36 AM

To: Leininger, Lee (ENRD) <Lee.Leininger@usdoj.gov>; Dubois, James (ENRD) <James.Dubois@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Robert G. Kuhs <rgkuhs@kuhsparkerlaw.com>

Subject: RE: REDLINE DRAFT -- CASE MANAGEMENT STATEMENT [IWOV-DOCS.FID34291]

Lee and Jim,

Sorry for the delay. Below are the corrections to the CMS list of clients. As you know there are a couple of outstanding
issues being discussed and | am not yet prepared to join the CMS.

Also, as | indicated in the last face-to-face settlement meeting, there is an issue of ownership as between Granite Constr.
Co and Little Rock Sand and Gravel as it relates to Exhibit 4 of the proposed judgment. Robert Kuhs and | (and our
clients) are trying to work this out, and will let you know how exhibit 4 for these two parties should read. Note, this is an
issue that affects only the two parties, but exhibit 4 has to reflect their joint understanding (which has yet to be reached)
before my client can sign the stipulation.

Ted Chester

Bolthouse Properties (Mr. Zimmer), Tejon Ranch Corp and Granite Construction Company (Mr. Kuhs),
the self-designated “Antelope Valley United Mutual Water Companies” (Mr. Davis), Van Dam parties and
WDS California II, LLC (Mr. Kuney), Grimmway and Diamond Farming entities (Mr. Joyce), Landinv, Inc.,
Bruce Burrows, 300 A 40 H, LLC, Little Rock Sand and Gravel, Inc., The George and Charlene Lane Family
Trust, The Frank and Yvonne Lane 1993 Family Trust, Monte Vista Building Sites, Inc., and A.V. Materials,
Inc. (Mr. Chester), solar power entities (Mr. Casey), Wood Class (Mr. McLachlan), Rosamond Ranch (Mr.
Satalino), U.S. Borax (Mr. Sloan), Wagas Land Company (Mr. Renwick), Antelope Valley Water Storage LL.C
(Mr. Carlson), Copa De Oro Land Company (Mr. Bezerra and Mr. Ramos), Holliday Rock Co., Inc. and

Littlerock Aggregate Co., Inc. (Mr. Lewis), H & N Farms (Mr. Hughes), and Rosamond Ranch (Mr. Satalino).

From: Leininger, Lee (ENRD) [mailto:Lee.Leininger@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 1:47 PM

To: Mike McLachlan; jgoldsmith@kmtg.com; skuney@youngwooldridge.com; Wendy.Wang@bbklaw.com
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